OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on March 21, 2022

The regular meeting of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room and via Zoom on March 21, 2022.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting. Mr. Fox asked that the two
police officers killed in Philadelphia be remembered in the moment of silence.

The President, Mr. Fox, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Other members present were: Ms.
Bowman, Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Ganow, Mr. Hurley, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Norris, Ms. Yelovich, and
Mr. Zimmerman. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Orner, Superintendent; Mr. Curtis,
Business Manager; members of the administrative team; 10 citizens and 35 citizens via Zoom.

The minutes of the Work Session of February 14, 2022 and the Regular Meeting of February 21, 2022
were approved on motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present.

Under presentations, Mr. Fantazzi gave a winter athletic update.

The Treasurer’s Report, which can be found at the end of these minutes, was approved on motion of
Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present. (Appendix A-3/21/22)

A list of bills for the General Fund totaling $3,729,975.11; Cafeteria Fund totaling $26,822.56, Capital
Projects totaling $86,008.78, and Capital Reserve totaling $0.00 of which are attached to these
minutes as Appendix B-3/21/22, were approved and ordered paid on motion of Mr. Ganow, second
by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present.

There were no visitors’ comments for agenda items only.

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the Clinical Education Affiliation Agreement with
TowerDIRECT LLC. (Appendix C-3/21/22)

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the K-12 School Counselor (339) Plan. (Appendix D-3/21/22)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Ganow and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the MOUs between the Octorara Area School District and the
21% Century Program. (Appendix E-3/21/22)

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Mr. Ganow and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted the Tax Collector Deputization and Acceptance documents for
collection of District taxes for West Fallowfield Township, West Sadsbury Township, Londonderry
Township, Highland Township, and Atglen Borough for the calendar years 2022-2025. (Appendix F-
3/21/22)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the student activity club “Game Club” at the Octorara Jr./Sr.
High School. (Appendix G-3/21/22)

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the student activity club “Martial Arts” at the Octorara Jr./Sr.
High School. (Appendix H-3/21/22)



On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the request for a compensated professional leave for the 2022-
2023 school year for Ms. Alison Mannetta. Ms. Mannetta is a kindergarten teacher at the Octorara
Primary Learning Center.

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Mr. Ganow and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the following drivers for Althouse Transportation for the 2021-
2022 school year:

Jennifer L. Mitchell, School Vehicle #54

Emilee Blevins, School Vehicle #62

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Karen Letts for purpose of
retirement as a school counselor and Dual Enrollment Coordinator at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School
effective the end of the 2021-2022 school year. (Hired August 26, 2002, Dual Enrollment Coordinator
hired for the 2016-2017 school year)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Margaret Michell for purpose
of retirement as a school nurse at the Octorara Elementary School effective June 30, 2022. (Hired
August 20, 2008)

On motion of Mr. Norris, second by Mr. Ganow and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Karen Williamson as a second
grade teacher at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective the end of the 2021-2022 school year.
(Hired September 17, 2012)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Esmeralda Oseguera as an instructional
assistant at the Octorara Intermediate School effective March 4, 2022. (Hired January 21, 2019)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Ganow and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Elizabeth Monk-Sarvis as an instructional
assistant at the Octorara Primary Learning Center effective March 21, 2022. (Hired August 16, 2021)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Ms, Christina Kostyk as a cafeteria
site leader effective February 3, 2022, (Hired January 18, 2016)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Valerie Wilson as a cafeteria employee
effective February 28, 2022. (Hired August 16, 2021)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Mr. Matthew Carr as assistant varsity
boys’ baseball coach effective February 16, 2022. (Hired January 24, 2022)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Mr. Kevin Norman as 8% grade boys’ basketball
coach effective February 25, 2022. (Hired for the 2018-2019 school year)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Joe Lynch as musical head

2



and stage manager effective June 30, 2022. (Musical head hired for the 2008-2009 school year, stage
manager hired for the 2016-2017 school year)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Nina Thwaites as musical
assistant effective June 30, 2022. (Hired for the 2009-2010 school year)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Mr. Larry Sprecher as a JV wrestling coach
effective January 1, 2022. (Hired for the 2020-2021 school year)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved Mr. George Hadfield as a long term substitute autism support
teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School pending completion of employee related documents
required by law and the District effective February 21, 2022 through May 10, 2022. Mr. Hadfield’s
rate will be $150 per day. (Mr. Hadfield is replacing Kim Boyd who is on child rearing leave.)

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved Ms. Christy Zaleski as a long term substitute special education
teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective April 8, 2022 through the end of the 2021-2022
school year. Ms. Zaleski’s rate will be $150 per day. (Ms. Zaleski is an approved substitute and is
replacing Melanie Johnson who resigned.)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the list of professional and support staff employees for the
Summer Literacy/Math/Science and Extended School Year programs. (Appendix 1-3/21/22)

On motion of Mr. Koennecker, second by Mr. Ganow and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following substitute teachers for the 2021-2022
school year:

Jon Bernhard, Music PK-12

Grace Meyer, 60 Credits PK-4

On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Mr. Ganow and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved a change in position for Ms. Wendie Miller from cafeteria
employee to cafeteria site leader at the Jr./Sr. High School effective March 1, 2022. Ms. Miller’s rate
will be $16.00 per hour. (Ms. Miller is replacing Christina Kostyk who resigned.)

On motion of Mr. Hurley, second by Ms. Bowman and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Doris McGinnis as a cafeteria employee
effective September 3, 2021. (Hired August 23, 2021)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Norris and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Ms. Joy Cann Schnelli as a cafeteria employee
effective March 15, 2022. (Hired September 13, 2021)

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the extension of Ms. Amber Lowe as a long-term substitute
guidance counselor at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School through March 16, 2022. Ms. Lowe’s salary
will be $53,267 pro-rated which is Step 18 to MAX of the Bachelor’s Scale. (Ms. Lowe was originally
approved through January 14, 2022 then extended to March 9 and is replacing a medical leave.)



On motion of Ms. Bowman, second by Ms. Yelovich and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following substitute support staff for the
2021-2022 school year:

Joy Cann Schnelli, cafeteria

On motion of Mr. Ganow, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following changes in salary due to graduate credits
earned:

Melanie Johnson From M+30 ($73,148) to M+45 ($76,075) Step 9 to MAX
Allison Venini  From M+15 ($69,574) to M+30 ($71,477) Step 10 to MAX

On motion of Mr. Koennecker, second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following supplemental contract for the
2021-2022 school year:

Guy Taylor Asst Varsity Baseball Coach 6 pts @ $620 $3,720

Under the Education Committee Report, Mr. Fox reported the committee met on February 28, 2022
and discussed the 339 K-12 School Counselor Plan, student success data, and a Department of
Education survey for students in the Jr./Sr. High School.

Under the Facility Committee Report, Mr. Norris reported the committee met tonight before the Board
meeting and discussed the MOU’s for the 21% Century Program, activity sign, summer projects,
athletic event streaming, drinking water inspections, and storm damage.

Under the Finance Committee Report, Mr. Hurley reported the committee met tonight before the
Board meeting and discussed the 2022-2023 budget, paper bids, school nutrition assistance funding,
GASB 75, software conversion for the business office, HVAC controls, bid process for cleaning, and
the landscaping contract.

Under the CCIU Board Representative Report, Mr. Norris reported on the meeting held on March 16,
2022.

There were no items of old business, new business, or other items or announcements.

Under visitors’ comments for items in general, Susan Boninu, Parkesburg, questioned the progress
on 7% and 8" grade baseball for next year.

A citizen who refused to introduce himself or give his municipality per Board Policy, was escorted
from the Board Room by Pennsylvania State Police.

John Nowicki, West Fallowfield Township, said he is trying to get a wrestling program fundraiser in
place for a women’s defense program and is running into road blocks.

A citizen who did not introduce himself or give his municipality presented a document to Mr.
Falgiatore.

Under administrator comments and announcements, in response to Ms. Boninu and Mr. Nowicki’s
concerns, Dr. Propper said they are still looking at options for Jr. High baseball for next year. He will
look into the road blocks preventing Mr. Nowicki from scheduling his event. Dr. Propper announced
there were 35 participants at the March 10 Programming and Resource Night for Spanish speaking
families. There will be an 8 grade scheduling night on Tuesday, March 22 and a career and wellness
fair will be held on April 12 for students in grades 7-12.



Ms. Lease announced K-6 parent conferences will be held on Thursday, March 24. A Kids Heart
Challenge fundraiser will be held at the PLC on Friday, March 25. She said the PLC students had a
great time at the Olympic event. She is planning the kindergarten graduation as well as a graduation
for 2" grade students who missed their kindergarten graduation due to the COVID closure. Preschool
visitations have begun. Ms. Lease reported there are currently 66 incoming kindergarten students
enrolled.

Ms. McNamara reported Tiffany Ross, Dana Smoker, and Rachel Swann spent three days in
Harrisburg attending the FFA State Legislative Leadership Conference recently, NOCTI testing will
take place in April, and OACTEP received $13,206 from the Supplemental Equipment Grant to
purchase a simulation mannequin for Homeland Security and Protective Services Academy’s EMT
program.

Dr. Haller reported OIS students participated in the Chester County STEM challenge. The CAZ
Builders team placed third in the 4®-5% grade level while the Delivery Dudes placed first and will
advance to the state competition. Competing in the 61-8% grade level was Project 3L team and Team
Green Machine. Team Green Machine finished in first place and will advance to the state competition.

Mr. Dikun announced the finalist of the Math 24 competition will participate in an evening
tournament. Girls on the Run program started a few weeks ago.

Dr. Orner announced the 21 Century Community Learning Center program will begin on March 23.
She reported there will be a Legislative Breakfast at the Chester County Intermediate Unit on April
22. As part of the district’s Safe Schools Plan, administration had a family reunification table top
training with our emergency management partners last week. Feedback will be used to update the
plan and prepare for full staff in-service training. Our emergency management partners will have a
training session on April 18. Parents are invited to join the Chester County Safe Schools Summit to
be held on April 6 at 6:30 p.m. via Zoom. The program will focus on keeping kids safe online.

Under Board comments, Mr. Zimmerman requested looking into the quality and selection of the food
we are serving students in the cafeteria.

Mr. Ganow requested a food service update at the April Finance Committee meeting.

Ms. Bowman said it is great to hear about all the good things going on in the district and congratulated
participants in the events reported by administration as well as the cast and crew of the musical
production. She thanked the Parkesburg Point for all they do and for having Brian Dawkins at the
school last week to talk about mental health and community mental health services.

Ms. Yelovich congratulated the cast and crew of The Addams Family, she said it was great to see the
show live and the joy the students had while preforming.

Mr. Falgiatore asked if the document presented to him by the citizen would be read. Mr. Fox said it
will be discussed with the attorney.

Mr. Ganow read the following from Pennsylvania State Statute, Title 65, section 710.1:
“§ 710.1. Public participation,

(a) General rule.--Except as provided in subsection (d), the board or council of a political
subdivision or of an authority created by a political subdivision shall provide a reasonable
opportunity at each advertised regular meeting and advertised special meeting for residents of the
political subdivision or of the authority created by a political subdivision or for taxpayers of the
political subdivision or of the authority created by a political subdivision or for both to comment on
matters of concern, official action or deliberation which are or may be before the board or council

5



prior to taking official action. The board or council has the option to accept all public comment at
the beginning of the meeting. If the board or council determines that there is not sufficient time at a
meeting for residents of the political subdivision or of the authority created by a political
subdivision or for taxpayers of the political subdivision or of the authority created by a political
subdivision or for both to comment, the board or council may defer the comment period to the next
regular meeting or to a special meeting occurring in advance of the next regular meeting.”

Mr. Fox announced the following upcoming meetings:

Executive Session for Personnel and Legal - Monday, March 21, 2022 - Following the
Regular Meeting in the Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, March 28, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

Policy Committee Meeting — Monday, April 11, 2022 — 5:30 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, April 11, 2022 — 6:30 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Moulti-Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Work Session — Monday, April 11, 2022 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room/Zoom

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, April 18, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, April 18, 2022 - 7:00 p.m. in the Jr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room/Zoom

Education Committee Meeting — Monday, April 25, 2022 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m. on motion of Mr. Ganow,
second by Mr. Hurley and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety at www.voutube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.




TREASURER'S REPORT

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2021-2022

C lane ary 31, 2022 1.472,997.79
Receipts Daposited:

Revenue - (Tax Receipls, Stale Transfers) $ 2,111,498.97

Other Receipls - (Refiree Medical Payments, Misc.) 11,663.31

Chechking Account Intesest 11.65

Accounts Raceivable 107,939.58

Transfer in from Investments 2,000,000.00 4,231,113.51

Total Avaflable 5,704,111.30
Disbursements:

Net Payrotl -1 1.085,493.66

Accounis Payable 2.803,852.89

Trangfer to Investments

3,869,346.55

General Fund Cash as of February 28, 2022

inv nts Oulstandin
Beginning Balance PSULAF Invesiment Account
Beginning Balance Fulion Money Market
Eamings on PSDLAF Investment Account

Eamings on Fultor Money Market
Net Transfers

Total General Fund Cazh and investments as of February 28, 2022

For the March 21, 2022 Renular 11

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors

1,824,764.75

8,188,300.49
24,202 16523
34.85

534.38
(2,000.000.00)

32,315.880.70




TREASURER'S REPORT
OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

GENERAL FUND
2021-2022

Cash Balance as of February 28, 2022 $ 1,834,753.10
Receipts Deposited:

Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) $ 2,106,859.56

Other Receipts - (Retiree Medical Payments, Misc.) 40,076.12

Checking Account Interest 22.07

Accounts Receivable 97,364.74

Transfer in from Investments 8,975,000.00 11,219,322.49

Total Available $ 13,054,075.59
Disbursements:

Net Payroll $ 1,148,418.72

Accounts Payable 5,119,999.44

Transfer to Investments - 6,268,418.16
General Fund Cash as of March 31, 2022 $ 6,785,657.43
Investments Qutstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account $ 8,188,425.34

Beginning Balance Fulton Money Market 22,292,699.61

Earnings on PSDLAF Investment Account 195.45

Earnings on Fulton Money Market 486.83

Net Transfers (8,975,000.00)
Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of March 31, 2022 $ 28,292,464.66

For the April 18, 2022 Regular Board Meeting




OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
INVESTMENT ANALYSIS

Listed below is a summary of our investment activity for the period ending March 31, 2022

Checking
Investment
Investment

Activity
Cafeteria
Capital Projects
Capital Reserve
Payroll

GENERAL FUND

$ 6,785,657.43
8,188,620.79
13,318,186.44

$ 28,292,464.66

0.01%
0.01%
0.03%

OTHER CASH & INVESTMENTS

$

168,277.45
11,523.04
5,855,435.73
1,149,993.70
23,059.77

7,208,289.69

0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%
0.01%

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of March 31, 2022

Fulton
PSDLAF (MAX)
Fulton Money Market

Checking
27817451.29
PSDMAX
PSDLAF
Checking
473629



110 | ebed

1011S1(] O0UIS BalY BIRI0D

papnau] sedueiqunduy  ANNA TVHINEO 0L - 0} -pung

LL'ep 8v'1zr'e Z98LL'Y 00091 00°00€°L L
€9'89 69'2se'61 96'vZL'0¢ 64°229°LL 0000419
¢L'66 gs'vie LYY LL 89°G/9' 00°69€°9.
09'96 L0'8E9'VE 66'82.°¢86 000 00°29€'8L0°L
oo'o 00°00€'v€ 00°0 000 00°00€'vE
§¢0 00°260°Z4 00°0e 00°0 00°2zZL'2L
SE'8G 85°812°¢ET I¥'299'92¢ 000 00'988'655
S0'69 €zolr'eee 24°106'V9Y 00°0 00zLE'28L
€¢°19 €2'86€'148'E 2eTY0'LE8'S S¥'006'80€ 00'LYE'LLO'0L
617001 (s6'v21) 66'096'79 000 00'9¢¥'79
88'8G ANV 89'829°L 00°005 00°009°02
9£'6¢ 2T'6.E'v9 ¥2°200'92 Y065 00°LYL'L6
L1'v6 £2'089'08 12'968'651 1 99'€.9'0v2 00'08Z'28%°L
c0'6S 09'vee'e 0F'208"y 000 00°2€4'8
€198 76'£29'€98'L €Z2'710'60€°2 §8°296'29 00019'622'Y
[4: 547 08°8ve'8eL 0Z'6¥9'668 000 00'868°¢€9’}
L6'vS 60°182°9LL°L L6°L8Y"€9E") 000 00'692'08Y'Z
61°69 62'026'669'L 92°669°000'71 S6°057'262 00'1L0'F6Y'22
000 00'Liv 000 000 00'Liy

8L°29 26°186') €'89L'Y 000 00°05L'9
16'66 1918 ¥8'926'68¢ S59v9°LL 00'659°262
28'.6 60'G0S'vS 59'129'6EL") 0€°164'80L 00'8.8'206'2
62°9L SL'90t'LL geeea'ey 06'65€'€L 00°00F'¢L
L6'66 €6°19 18'1716'8¢C) 02'€69'€9 00°004°26}
G009 L2'190'186'C €2°L09'08Y'Y 000 00°€99°L9Y"L
(ALY LO'0LY' 0V 6€°€08'81LE'L 00’0 00'71E'656'LL
b £t pais T
‘pesn.9 ~ eouejeg- . £ . . yebpngjusu

2202/LE/E0 Jo SY

AIVININNS QivOod

Wd £2:8€:20 2202/CLiv0

$.103rg90 ¥3aH10 008

AlH3dOydd 004

S3ITddNs 009

30INHES G3SVHOHNd Y3HLO 00S
OAS ALH3d0OYd d3svyHOUNd 00F
HO3L ® 40Hd A3SYHIHENd 00€
SL1143IN349 TdWE TINNOSH3 002
SIHVIVS-AY3S TINNOSHAd 00}
NOLLYONA3 TYNOILVIOA 00€1
$002| 10} s|eoL

S103rg0 ¥3HLO 008

ALH3dOdd 004

S31ddNs 009

FDIAYAS @ISVYHOUNd ¥3IHLO 005
OAS ALY3d0dd d3svHOANd 00F
HO3A1 ® J0¥d @3SVHOUNd 00€
S1I43aN3E 1dWE TANNOSH3d 002
STAMVIVS-AYIS 13NNOSHId 00L
ANOD3AS/NIWITT 90¥d J3dS 00Z1
SO0LL 10§ S|EJOL

S123r90 ¥3H10 008

AlH3d0Odd 004

$31NddNs 009

IDIAGIS @3ISVHOHNC ¥3IHLO 008
OAS ALY3d0dd A3SYHOUNd 00%
HO31 '® 40Hd @ISVYHOENd 00€
SLI43N39 TdNT TINNOSH3d 002
SIMVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
>¢<nzOUmm=>_m._m 20dd wmm 00L1

:o_ﬁ_..omon_ E._Oou

A AN

:@91nog Buipung




L

10 g abed

10UISI |O0YOS BOLY BIRION0

#1001 (8L9L1) 81°€20'08 00°05L'e 00°201'€8
000 00°68¢‘) 000 000 00'68¢"L
oy ¥8'3b1'z¢e £6'65'2L2 £2'962 00°000°09
LLEY 2171519 £8'892'cY 00°0vZ'e 00°058'201
0Z'6¢ G6'¢GE'9 95'¥81'2 6V 1LL6') 00°05#'0L
6g'LL L'688'€S £0'929'€EL 05799 00°089'281
6219 8.°0LL'€8E ¥2'186'689 000 00'ZGL'€L0'L
z9°€l Zv'L02'50¥ 8G'8£0'0EL°L 000 00°9v8'GES' L
0b'29 19'8b 28k z.'£96'686 17'965'L 00'600'08F°L
£€'69 0s°cLo 05'98E'L 000 00°000'Z
00'26 000z 00°0€2Z 000 00°052
6E'G6 9L€0E L L ev'0ze Lz 11'966'9 00°0Z1'G¥2
8G°ELL {00'gew) 006€9'C 00°000°} 00'¥02'e
9z'LS 15'998'692 £1'898'€82Z 000 00'GEL'ESS
7AW 97080102 9E'619'viY 000 00°00.'629
6€°09 96'+22'¥09 #0°€0€'1 26 000 00'8.5'625')
vs'12 00'8€8 00°0€2 000 00'890't
60'6€ 9b'2£9'0) ¥57228'9 000 00'6S¥'LL
¥9°€01 (99'801) 99'G60'E 000 00°286°C
L6'66 9.°901 rZ'sLZ'eLl 000 00°2ZECHL
10°ze 81°€90'62 z6'189'cl 000 00'SYL'ZY
L0'€S 28°52£'€52 £1'8v.L'G8Z 000 00'VL0'6ES
£9°19 S0'LLPOLE 96'605'86¥ 000 00°,26'808
68'88 G9'08h'c6 GE'856'vhL 000 00°Gy'8E8
9e oY zezes'y 89°290°€ 000 00°009°L
66621 (e6°0z£'2L) £6°2Lb'ELE 00°0 00'25L'Lbe
£0'€ll (g6'125'2) 66'128'LL 00°0 00°00£°0}
¥0'99 10'888'6.L 66'76S"' L7l 000 00°€8p'€ZZ
06°€L 0Z'606'26 08'000'€92 00°0 00°016'6SE
ElpL 95°259'299 L0'0v2Z'288'L £r'85P'9L 00°26€'196°'Z
Pasn % .  eouejeq oou/dxg oug Bulpuelsyn 198png Jueung

Wd £2:8€:20 ¢202/2L/v0

SLO3rgo ¥3IHLO 008

ALH3dO¥d 002

$3IddNS 009

30IAYIS QISYHOUNd ¥IHLO 00§
OAS AL¥3dO¥d G3SVHONNd 00
HO3L ® 40¥d Q3SYHOUNd 00€
S1i43N38 1dIN3 TINNOSHId 002
SHVIVS-AHIS TANNOSHId 001
NINQV-S3DIANES LHOddNS 00€Z
$002z 10} siejoL

SLO3rgo ¥3HLO 008

ALHIONd 002

$3I1ddNS 009

30IAY3S Q3ISYHOUNd ¥AHLO 00§
SLI43N3E IdINT TANNOSYId 002
SANVIVS-AYIS TINNOSH3d 004
NYLSNI-S3DIANTS LHOddNS 0022
S001Z 10} S[EIOL

$103r90 ¥3HLO 008

S3I1ddNS 009

30IAYIS QISYHOUNd ¥3HLO 00§
OAS ALYIdOYd a3SYHIUN 00Y
HO3L ® 40ud Q3ISVYHONNG 00€
SLI43N38 1IN 13NNOSHId 002
S3IYYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 004
S¥3d TldNd-AY3S L¥OddNS 0012
S00Y1 10} SiEjoL

S$3rddns 009

3DIAYIS Q3ISYHORNd ¥3HLO 00§
HOAL B 40¥d A3ISYHOUNd 00€
SLI43NTE 1dW3 TINNOSYHId 002
SAMVIVSAYIS TINNOSHId 004
90¥d NOLLONYLSNI ¥IHLO 00¥1
S00£1 404 S1e301

ey

au :ouoK, 7!




. 1o ¢ abed

1oUISI [00YDS BBV BIeI00

000 00°000°2 000 000 00°000°'Z
29'99 9c'E1L8'6) ¥9'929'6¢ 0070 00°0v'65
6868 98°22L'Zst 66'9LF'209'C G1'€96'9¢E1 00°€91'961'E
66'66 6€°0 19°25€'s 000 00'€5€°S
81°001 (9z'2L2) 9Z°1£9'0S 00'LzL'e 00°080°2S
8E°LL 65'9¥9'¥9L SZ'6YL'TLS 91'2Z6¥'0S 00'888°22.
00°001 120 6L718€'142 000 00'Z8¢'LL2
00°004 ¥L0 LTH9T oY 66'6v8'LY 00°GLL V6P
00'¢6 G1°265'2S S8'7LG'€EL 00°005°LE 00°229'228
8189 0£'916°1L01L 0L°G8E'8LE 000 00°20£°02€
k47 v2'812'821 9Z'2£1°69¢ 000 00'9Ly' L6V
¥6'2L Lyi8b'SLL 9€"L¥5'vOp 21'80G'8 00°ES‘8H9
z0'08 6Z°665 9/°26£'C 8672 00°000°€
0528 00°05€ 00059} 000 0070002
z.88 9z'eBL'L 90'1Zh'El 89°689 00°006'G1L
108G 0Z'0€L'9 92°59 vSPL8'L 00°009'FL
000 00'80L'2 000 000 00'80L'Z
00°00} 000 00'Z62'9€ 000 00'Z62'9¢
¥9°69 vLLLv'EL 98'9Z1'8EL 000 00'706'0L2
8L 85°6Zr'L6 Tr'60L'1L2 000 00'6E1°€9€
G1'89 81°626'081 S1'829'86€ 1E7218 00°912'G8S
¥9'€9 00°0pL 00'6¥Z 000 00°68¢
€p'€9 9/°€05'¢ 18'G56'S L£°0Z1 00°085'6
00°00L 000 00°00% 000 00°00%

000 00°5£9 000 000 00'6€9
90'vS 00'246'S 00°820'2 00°0 00'000'€t
0£29 Z9'110'L6 8E°26E'091 00°0 00'¥6€'262
S6'eL 08'Z82'6L 02 Lb9'vZ2Z 00°26€ 00°22€'70¢E
0Z'69 96'CLZ'ZY6 28'€£0'801L'2 22'222'6 00'04¥'650'E
000 _(28'629) 1859 000 000 A
pesn v, soueien ¢ . o i i Toswkd i o JousGupumeo .y . jeBprgjusung.

Wd £¢:8€:¢0 2¢02/ZLiv0

OAS ALYIHO¥d AISYHOMN 00F
HO3L ® 40Yd QISYHOUNd 00€
SIDIAYIS dSNVHL INIANLS 0042
$0092 40} S{ej0L

S103r80 ¥3HLO 008

ALY¥3dO¥d 002

$3NddNS 009

30IAYIS 0ISVHOUNG HIHLO 006
OAS ALH3dO¥d A3SYHOUNd 00%
HO3L ¥ 40Yd QISYHOHUN 00€
SLI43N38 1IN TINNOSH3d 002
STV IVS-ANIS TANNOSHId 001
SOAS INV1d INIVIN/JO 0092
S00SZ 40} S|ejol

$103r€0 ¥IHLO 008

ALY¥3dOXd 002

$31ddNs 009

3DIAYIS Q3SYHONN ¥IHLO 00§
OAS ALH3dOYd Q3SVYHOUNd 00F
HOAL B J0Md GISYHOMN 00€
S1143N38 TdIN TINNOSHId 002
SAAUVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
SSANISNE-STDIAYIS ddNS 0082
S00VZ Joj SIEloL

$103rg0 ¥3HLO 008

$3ddns 009

3DIAY3S Q3SYHOUNd ¥AHLO 008
OAS ALY¥3dOYd GISVHOUN 00F
HO3L ¥ 40Yd Q3SYHOUNd 00€
S1143N38 1dINT TINNOSY3d 002
STUVIVS-AYIS TINNOSHId 001
HLIV3H OI18Nd-OAS ddNS 00¥Z
S00€EZ 10} S[EI0L

SANN4 40 S3SN ¥IHLO 006

T

uoydu95eQ JUNo2dY:




210  abed

10USIq J00Y2S BBy BIBIOIDD

€205 £9°80€'206 LE°16Y'0L6 00°0 00°008'Z18'L
00°00L 000 00°96%'2 000 00°96%'2
00°001 000 00°961'L 000 00°96%'L
£8'9L YG'E8B'EEZ LL'eze'ers §1'182'2¢ 00°1.05'600'}
(6z°0%) 19°205'2¢ (L9°zor'9) 000 00'0¥0'9L
99'L8 00229'C 000 00'829'LL 00°00€'7L
86'29 $6°289'%€ £1'0SP'2S Z9'8vs'9 00'289'¢6
€6'66 sTAVA z0'€TL LS £L'6v2'TL 00°020'02
16'8L 15'698'y £0°656 Ov'6LL 00°000'9
8G'v6 202829 86°L¥0'801L 00°2€9°} 00°196'GLL
LLeL 1£'966'8S 69'v26'091 000 00'126'612
90'8Z £8'6.8'€01 L1°269'69¢ 000 00'2L.S'ELY
000 00°0 000 00'0 000

000 000 000 000 000

08'68 9Z'eLr'e ¥1985'71 000 00°000'2}
08°G8 T AR Ard ¥298G'vL 00'0 00°000°21
£°ZEL (0Z ¥eB'err) $6'866'280'L GZ'68L'6T. 00'058'G9¢"}
66'66 z10 88°G09'L 000 00°999°1
LE°WE (1L2'858'¥29) 16'L06°LGE 08'956'7 1L 00°000°Ch¥
29201 (99°269'8) 12'69.'62¢ GH'82Z8°0L 00°006°LEE
£2°6Z 6.909'vZ 12°60E'8 00°0 00°Z16'2E
56'66 1270 6.°06€ 000 00°16€
9001 (gL°99) G1°165'8L 000 00°L£5'8)
LL'BS 29'901'66 8EVrO'PiL 000 00'LSH'EPE
oLl 81'619'99 z8'€2¢£'822 000 00'666'v62
106 b POP'0EE 80°195'GLE'T 87°6GL'9v9 00°12L28E'E
000 00°00€'EVL 000 000 00°00€'eY L
SLve  80'L6T'S9L PYYES'SEET 8Y'S5L'or9 _ooigespl'e
pesn'% _ eoued _ougBuipueising joBpng jusnng

d £2:8€:20 220¢2/¢i/v0

$103r€0 ¥3HLO 008

FONVNIS 2 ANIdXT ¥IHLO 0045
S00EE 10} S[EjOL

$3Mddns 009

$30IA¥IS ALINNIWINOD 00EE
S00Z€ 10} Sjel0L

$103rg0 ¥3HLO 008

ALY¥3dO¥d 00£

$3I1ddNs 009

30IAYIS QISVHOUNA ¥IHLO 008
OAS ALHIdOYd A3SYHOUNd 00%
HOZL ¥ 40¥d A3SYHOUN 00€
S.143N38 TdW3 TINNOSY3d 002
SAVIVSANTS TANNOSHId 001
S3ILIAILOV INIANLS 00Z¢

S00LE 10} S[EIOL

S.143N38 TdW3 T3NNOSHId 002
$3DIANIS 0004 00L€

S006Z 40} S[E}0L

30IAYIS GISVHOUN ¥IHLO 008
S3DIAYIS LYOddNS ¥IHLO 0062
$008Z 10} S[EIOL

$103rg0 ¥3H1O 008

ALY¥3JONd 002

$3ddNs 009

30IAYES 0ISVHOUN HIHLO 008
OAS ALYIdO¥d AISYHOUNd 00F
HO3L ® 408d A3SYHOUNd 00€
S1143N38 1dW3 TINNOSHId 002
SIIUVTVS-AYIS TINNOSH3 001
TVHINIO-SOAS LHOLANS 008Z
S00.Z 10} S|EJ0L

$31ddNS 009

30IAY3S 0ISYHOUNG ¥IHLO 00§

H

uopdiioseq unossy

e




.10 G ebed

10UISI JOOUIS ealy BIRI0}0

9Z'06 (LevOP'se) (69'661'82¢) 000 {00°009'c9€)
9Z'06 (LEvob'se) (69'661'82¢) 000 (00°009'c9€)
25101 007LS {00°£2€'vE) 000 {00'618'€E)
zZs'LotL 001G {00'cee've) 00°0 (o0'6L8'€€)
092 (52°€19'921) (52°98€°€) 000 (00°000°0€ )
09C (s2'c19'921L) (sz'98e'e) 000 (00°000'0€4L)
LL¥6 (64°112'82) (1Z'990'008) 000 {00°80E'PES)
L2'V6 (62°\¥2'82) (12'990'906) 00°0 (00'80€'v€S)
00'0 25°260'8Yl (26'250'8L) 00°0 000
000 75'280'8y1 (zgzgo'syL) 00°0 000
000 (€1°061'68S) £1°06%'68% 00'0 000
000 (e1°06¥'G8G) £1°061'685 000 000
9566 (26°€06'291) (£0°209'€£0°LE) 000 (00°LLS'961L"LE)
95°66 (26'€06°291) (e0°209'c£0'LE) 000 (00°L1LS'961"LE)
1879 26'9€2'09€°0Z £6°'659°806°FE S1°09p'€69°Z 00°15€°896°L5
000 00'+25'8 00'0 000 00°'¥2Z5'8
000 00't25'8 00°0 000 00°tZ5'8
000 ZZ'¥89'0LL (r2°€02'vLL) Z5°6L0' 00'0
000 (98°0£0'6) 08612 9G'GLE"} 000
000 80°GL2'6L1 ro'6L¥'z8L) 96'€0.L'Z 000
000 00°ZLE'VE 000 000 00°Z2E'PE
000 00°Z.E'PE 000 000 00°ZLE'VE
L1161 £9'80£'298'y LE°167'016 000 00°008'222'G
000 00°000'096°C 000 00°000'096°€

Rl el By AT i o L R S R e T e il iR R ok
PosSN % . eouUeEgs - . . o . oug Bupueising ;. ~_jebpng jusiing

Wd 22:8€°¢0 220¢/e)/v0

$0089 104 Sjejo )
IVOIHOO31VYD-NON 000
ALVIGIWYALNI WOYL AJY 0089
$00.9 104 s[ejo
IVIIHOD3I1LVI-NON 000

10V LN3ANLS WO A3 0029
S0059 104 sjejol
WOIHO931YO-NON 000
SLNINLSIANI NO SONINUVI 00S9
S009 10} sjejol
IVOIH093LVI-NON 000

A3 S3XVL SIIONINONITIA 0099
SQ0E9 10} sjejol
IVOrRO93ILVO-NON 000

18343 1NI *? SALLTYNId 00€9
$002Z9 104 sjejol
IVYIIH093LVI-NON 000

SAXVL NO NayvLl 2Sid 0029
$0019 104 sjejoL
IVOIHO93LYI-NON 000

V31 3HL A8 A3IAT] SAXVL 0019
sjejol aimjipuadxgy

S006S 104 s{ejoL

$103rg0 ¥3aHLO0 008

IAM3ISTY AMv13IOdAnd 0065
S008S 10} s[ejoL

HO3L ¥ 40¥d Q3SVYHIHN 00€
S1I43N39 1diNT TINNOSH3d 002
INNODJJV ISNIHSNS 008S
S00ZS 404 sjejol

SANN4 40 S3SN Y3HL0 006
SYIASNVYHL ANNd 0025

S00LS 10§ s|ej0)

SANN4 40 S3SN ¥IHLO 006

. :D:mtumum. gm:owue.




1 10 g ebed

1oUISIq [OOYOS BBlY EIRIOID0

00°0 00°000'92 (00°000'92) 000 000

000 0000092 (00°000'92) 000 000

000 00°S0€ (00°50€) 00°0 000

000 00°50€ (00°50¢) 00'0 00°0

TTS6L 12°0£8'/2 (2z'0£Z'8L) 000 (00°00%'05)
ZTSSL 12°0€8'22 (1z'0c2'8L) 000 (00°00t'0S)
6€vS (92°¢68'G1.9) (P2 €6E'PEL) 000 (00°282'05€°L)
LS (92°€68'G19) (P2e68'PEL) 000 (00°282'058°1)
el (19'€06'v¥e) (6€'78'60L) 000 (00°8¥.2'066)
000 {00°000'GE) 000 000 (00°000'5€)
80°LL (19'€06'602) (6¢'t18'S0L) 000 (00°8¥2'5186)
99°0L (£5°92¥'2¥0°L) (2¥°211'226'2) 000 (00°#1S'695'E)
99°0L (e5°92¥'2¥0'L) (v Lri'zes'a 000 (00°PS'695'E)
06°G6 (26°€58'v1) (Er°££9'2¥E) 000 (00°281'29¢)
06°G6 (26°€58'P1) (Er'££9'L¥E) 000 (00°28¥'Z98)
16'92 (80°0£8'9.9) (1r'e52'L5¢'T) 67°L91'G6L (00°956'8£6'2)
16'9L (80°028'929) (L¥'€62" 1612) 6¥°L91°G6L (00'956°'9£6'2)
0L'eL (0v"99G'ShY) (09°0€5'971'1L) 000 {00°260'06G'1)
oLes (01995 k) (09°0€5'9FL'L) 000 (00°260'065°1)
16729 (1£261'201'2) (£9°c8'c09't) 000 {00'LPO'LLE L)
16'29 (££°261'202°T) (£9°€p8'c09't) 000 (00°L10'LLE L)
LL9Ll LE2¥2Z'89 (1L£°858°L6Y) 000 (00°LLO'ETY)
LEOLL L& 2L¥2'89 (1€'858'L6V) 000 (00’1 19'EeY)
posny  eouees ., sewdxa _ sua Bupueising _39Bpng jusing

Nd £2:8€:20 2202/Ctiv0

$0066 10} S|EJOL
TwOIHO0D3LVO-NON 000
<0066> 0066

$00P6 104 SiejoL
TYIIHO0D3LVYI-NON 000
S138SV a3xXid 40 ATvS 00v6
$0088 104 S[ejoL
IVOIH0D3LYO-NON 000
ISUNGWITY LSISSV AN 0088
S00.8 104 sjejoL
IYOIHOD3LYI-NON 000
Y3SSH - SINVUO 008

S00G8 104 SjejoL

OAS ALH3d0Yd a3svHIuHNd 00¢
TVOIHOD3LVI-NON 000
aiv-NI"SLNVYD LOIMLSTY 0058
$008. 40} sjejoL
TYOIHOD3LYI-NON 000

3IN39 aivd 1S s3iaisans 008L
S005. 10} s|ejoL
IVOIH0931LvD-NON 000
SLNVH9O VLX3 0051

SQ0cL 10} S|EJOL
WOIH0931VD-NON 000

SW9d d3-NON s3laisans 00€L
$00Z.L 40j sjejol
IvOIH0D3LVO-NON 000

a3 vI03ds s31aisans 00ZL
S00L.L 410} S|eloL
VOId0931VI-NON 000

¥3dO ? LONULSNI JISvd 0012
S0069 40j sjejoL
IVYOIH093LYI-NON 000
Y2071 WO¥- A3Y ¥3HLO 0069
77 vendposeq uncesy



2 1o 1 abey 10U}SId |00YDS Baly BIBIOIDO Wd £2:8£:20 2202/2Liv0

000 00°50£°‘9Z (0o'sog‘92) 000 000 SNUBABY JALIQ |EIOL
$9'88 (29°0ZLVt'9) (ze'ssg‘css os) 6b'291°G61 (00°60¥°508°95) snuaAsy |ejoL
ziel 58'888°GL0°S £9°281'GEL Z5'6L0Y 00'969°G18°S einyipuadxy JoyiQ |ejoL
8902 L0°8YE°062'S 1 0£ZL8ZLL'VE £9°0b689°Z 00°199°Z51°2S ainypuadx3 |ejoL

s[ejoL 0} pung

0,88 (o siv'aly 3 (z8'091°285 e& 67'L91°G6L . loveor’ s08 ‘95) S[E}OL enusAsy

mw»w: .x.L,.s ;wu:w_mm e wﬁ. NIt .%-{Worwt_ixm i ycoaa_._omon «::@uuﬂ







G jo | abed

000
000
0070
000
6€°0
000
990
020
LSO
200
0
€C0
690
0.0
000
980
000
000
0070
000
000
000
99°0
000

29y/dx3 % ALA

0070

000
19°680'S
000
26°92¢€’}
000
L1'pps'e0l
L1'826°€C
9.'€06°G
A*R) 4
8G'v.L€
9/'6¢ee
80°¢89'L
80'671L°€C
GZT'E9G°E
8€°1L/£'9G1
09'60€°€9
000

000

00°0

00°0

00°0
€4°99.'v6
000

29y/dx3 Q1A

000
000

000

00°0
0Z°251
000
1621971
812512
000

000

000

000

000

000

000
¥8'¥08'2Z
Ov've0'L
000

000

000

000

00°0
99°'999'9
(G28¢8)

o8y/dx3 Al

10LSI(] [00YIS BalY BIRIOI0O

000

000

000

000
00'69€'E
000
00'9.5'95L
00728Z've
007249°LL
0072€9'2
00°008
00°000°L
00°GS¥'2
goziz'ee
00°0
00°26.4'6.2
000

000

000

000

000

000
00°1€€°891
000

3obpng juaung

2202/1LE/E0 9jed HO-IND  TZ0Z-120T -1es;
180d34 SSOT ANV 1id0¥d 3DIANS dOO0d

Wd 8¥:9%:20 2¢0¢/ZL/v0

OAS TYNOISS340dd H3HLO 0¢E
H3HLO - SOAS dd Odd 6¢¢€
S1I43IN39 F3A0TdNE HIHLO 062
JHILTY 40 1SOOD HO4d 9340 182
NOILVSNIdNOD .SHINHOM 092
In 0S¢
I INOO LNIW3HIL3Y 0ge
9I41NOD ALIKMNDOIS TVIOOS 0¢¢
JONVHNSNI NOILdIYOSAdd 912
JONVINSNI VD IAT §lC
SNI NOILO3LOHd JNOONI ¥ie
JONVHNSNI 34IT €12
FONVHNSNI TVAIN3QA ¢i¢
JONVAHNSNI TVOIQIN Lie
SARIVIVS AUVIOdNIL 281
SA-VYIVS "VINO3d 181
SAFYIVS JVINO3d LSG1
SARVIVS AUVHOdNTL 22l
SIVYIVS AUV INO3Y LEl
1N0O 1dO JNSNI NINGY 9L}
SAVYIVS FNILHINO €L L
SAVIVS AUVHOdNGL ¢LL
SARVIVS ¥VINO3A LI
VOIRIOOALYI-NON 000
S$3JIAY3AS A004

uonduoseq



G jo ¢ ebed

10L1SI(] [00YOS BaIY BIRIO)OO

Nd 8¥:91:¢0 ¢€20¢/C1L/¥0

000 000 000 000 SYIAISNYHL ANNd 0€6
000 000 000 000 S3YNLIANIdXH OSIN 068
950 STAANN 81°8LL 00°000°C §334 ® S3NA 018
000 (€8'615'8) 000 000 ININIOVTdId LNINLINDI 092
000 00'22L°L 00'0 00'0 av/oldo - dIND3 TV.LIdVD 252
000 00°0 000 000 M3IN-dIND3 062
000 000 000 0000081 dd3d dO04 G3ANNH Q34NON L.
660 00°045'% 000 00°009'F FHYMLIOS TYNOLLYONAT 819
000 000 000 000 STvOIQOId3d ANV SHO04d 09
86°L r9zez'e 000 00091} SMOVNS +€9
(AL Z5er0'y G1'8¢8 00°000°61 SAILIAOWWOD d3LVNOQ €€9
680 98°206°061 99'85¥'9L 00'095'v2e aood oe9
000 000 000 000 NS 3T10IH3A -LNIVIN/E3dO 219
000 000 000 00°00€ S3ANAdNS L9
6¥'1 16°906°21 #9°096 00°000°CL S3IMddNS TVYIANED 019
€80 €8ely 000 00°005 ISNIdX3 YI4ANOD 2 TIAVHL 085
000 000 000 000 ONIANIE 8 ONILNIYd 0SS
26°1 12'68S 00°0 00°00¢ ONISILYIAQY 0FS
000 000 000 000 SNI gvI1 IAILOWOLNY 229
000 L vP9 000 000 INININDI 40 VLN Ztb
120 GO'EE9'EL 000 0020161 SOAS LNIVIA ® SHIVd3IY 0t
000 000 000 000 ALIDIYLD3T3 22y
S30IAY3S @004 ooLe
oay/dx3 % alA ooy/dxg LA d9u/dx3 gl 39bBpng juauny uonduosag JUNO22Y

2202Z/1€/€0 9@ Jo-IN]  ZZ0T-120T -deaA
1¥0d3d SSOT ANV 11d0dd FIIAYIS a00d



G Jo ¢ abed

(66°0)
(66°0)

(s00)
(0°0)

(L0°0)
(100

Lo

oay/dx3 % AlA

05°056'%
05°056'v
0S5°056'Y

1Z'66¥'v
LZ'667'y
Le'é6t'y

€8l
€'l
€8°L

(L¥'yos'zLL)
Lrbos'ziL

oy/dx3 aLA

00°0
00°0
oo'o

09°91L
09°9LL
09911

60°0
60°0
600

(£5°955°69)
£6°965'69

28y/dx3 A1IN

10UISI |00Y3S BalY BIRIOIDO

(sso) /oid
{00°000°s) :anuaAsy [e101
(00°000's)

i(sso7) /Woud
(00°c66°c8) :anuaAay B0
(00'c66'c8)

:(ss07) /3u04d
(00"0s2) :anusAsy [eJo]
(00°052)

i(sso1) /304d
00'£59°666 :asuadxg jejol
jobpng jualing

2202/1€/E0 :91e@ Jo-IND  TZ0Z-120T -1eaA
130d3d SSOT ANV 1id0¥d DIAYIS A0O04

%0070

%00°0

%0070

%000

0

0

0

0

Wd 81:9%:¢0 ¢¢0¢/¢)/¥0

SNOILONN TVIDIdS :Juno) [eapy abesoay

SNOILONNA TVI03dS 0€99
SNOILONNA TVIO3dS 0€99
HONNT HOS-S31VS ATIVA :3uno) [eajy abesary

HONMT HOS-S3NVS ATIvad 1199

HONNT HOS-STTVS ATivad 1199

SLNIWLS3ANI
NO LSIYIALNI :Juno) |ea|y abeleny

SINIWLSIANI NO LSIHILNI 0159
SINIWLSIANI NO LSIHILNI 0159
SIDIANIS 0004 3uno [esjy abesoAy

S3JIAM3AS 004 oolLe

uopdiioseg JUNO22Y



G 10 § abey

00'629°9
(6c"0) 00'629°9
(65£°0) 00'629'9
oL'¥Z6'€e
{ri'L) 0L'¥Z6°cZ
(P11 01've6'se
(z129¢9)
000 (Z1 295)
0070 (z1299)
1£°629
(£9°0) 18629
(c9°0) 1£°629
o9y/dx3 9% QLA  29¥/dx3 LA

10UISIJ [00YDS ealy BJeio}o0

%00°0 ]
00°0 i(sso1) / wyoud
000 (00"L¥L L)) i9nuaAay [ej0L
000 (00'L¥L'21)

%0070 0
9L'€9L'p i(sso1) /1 oud
9L'€9L'p (00°150°L2) 19NUBABY [ej0L
9.'€9l'y (00°L5012)

%00°0 0
(2t9g) i(sso) /youd
(2¥9¢) 000 :enuanay |ejoL
(1¥79¢) 000

%00°0 0
000 i((ss0)  W0.d
000 {00"000°1) :enuaAdy [ejoL
00'0 {00"000°L)
soy/dx3 dlin  jebpng Jualiing

ZZOZ/LE/C0 938 HO-IND  ZZOZ-1Z0Z EdA
180d3d SSOT ANV 1140¥d 3JIA¥3S 004

Wd 81:9%:¢0 €2¢0¢/21/¥0

Q3N 2 SS JUVHS ALVLS Juno) [ea|y abessry

Q3N ? SS IHVHS I1VIS 0184
d3N ? SS JAUVHS ALVIS

018.

LSYAMVIFUS/HONNTM I uno) [es|y abelany

1SVINVIHG/HONNTATIN 0094
LSVINVIAG/HONNTIMTIN

0091

ANN43Y :Junoy jes|y sbeisay

aNN43d 2669
aNN43d

2669

dX3 ¥A ¥OIRMd ANNJTY ;Juno |esiy abeseay

dX3 HA HOIdd ANN43Y 1669
dX3 YA HORId ANNJ3A

uondiiosag

1669

unoddy



G Jo g abeyd JouIsI 100YdS ealy BIBION0O Nd 8¥:9%:¢0 ¢202/2L/¥0

%000 0 suone201 Jiv JJuUno) [es|y abelany
18°€19'€0L Z1°298'89 i(ss07) /101d [ejo) puei
L0 L'P9s‘TLL £6°965'69 00°€59'566 :asuadx3 |ejoL pueid
(68'0) 8Z'8l1'918 s9ezZv'ecl (o0'ves'vi6) 19NUSASY [ejo) pueld
suopedso Hy
ALIQOWWOD
%000 0 a31VNOQ ANTVA 3uno) [esjy abesany
18°106°2 000 i(sso7) /0id
(€1°0) 181052 00'0 (00'829'25) }9nuaAaYy [ejol
(€1°0) 18'106°L 00°0 (00°829°25) ALIQOWNOD GILYNOQ INTVYA €58
ALIGOWWNOD @3LVYNOQ INTVA £€58
%000 (] HONNT XTIN SIIAISANS uno) [eay abesaay
26'96Z°LPL 19°645°¢E} i(sso7) /yold
(w1 25°962°L¥L 19'615°€EL (00°cee'059) 19NU3AaY |ejol
(r11) 25'96C LY L 19'6/5°EEL (00°€€€'059) HONNT MTIW S31aIsans Les8
HONNT XTIN s3laIsans Les8
1NOD
%00°0 0 FAUILIY JYVHS JLVLS Junod [esiy sbelany
00°21€°42 00°0 :(sso07) / 3yoid
(se-o0) 00°21€'22 00'0 (00°882'82) :anuaasy |ejo)
(se'0) 00°L1L€'22 000 (00'882'82) LINOD IHILIY IHVHS ILVLS 028/
LINOD I¥ILIN IUVHS IALVIS 0z8L
o0y/dx3 9% AlA ooy/dxg gLA 29y/dx3a QLN  38bpng juaung uonduoseq Juno22Y

220Z/LE/€0 9jeq Ho-InD  ZZ0T-120C -1ed)
1H0d3d SSOT ANV 1140¥d 3IIAH3S a00d



APRIL 2021

LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL

FUND AMOUNT
General Fund S 1,969,258.41
Cafeteria Fund S 17,563.05
Capital Projects S 30,311.49
Capital Reserve S -

S 2,017,132.95
Budget YTD Exp %
Fund 10 $ 57,968,357.00 $ 34,172,872.30 58.95%



General Fund
April 18, 2022

Payment #
189872
189873

189874

189875
189876
189877
189878
189879
189880

189881
180882
189883

189884
189885
189886
189887
189888
189889
189890
189891

189892
189893
189894 |

189895
189896
189897
189898
189899
189900
189901
189902
189903
189904
189905
189906
189907
189908
189909
189910
189911

189912

Description Of Purchase
VARIOUS - SEE ATTACHED

BOARD SERVICES AUTHORITY OBL
’LTD R

COMMONWEALTH CHARTER ACADEMY 'PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

Paymnt Dt Vendor Name
03/15/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES
103/15/2022 WCHESTHRCOUNTYTREASURER
'03/15/2022 CMREGENTLLC o
"]03m5m022mm
'03/15/2022 ENWRONMENTALCONTROLSYSTEMS
103/15/2022 KADESMARGOUSCORPORAHON
03/15/2022  'KURTZ BROS
03/18i2022 " AICAPA T
©03/18/2022  ACCO BRANDS USALLC
'03/18/2022  ;AIRGAS USA LLC
103/18/2022  |BAZZI BAT COMPANY LLC
03/18/2022 | DENNEY ELECTRIC SUPPLY
| 03/18/2022 ~ 'DUTCH-WAY FARM MARKET INC ™
- 103/18/2022 }DUTCH\NAYFARNTMARKET|NC
7'03/18/2022  FAITHFUL TRANSPORT
03/18/2022  FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC
'03/18/2022  'FOUNDATIONS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
103/18/2022  INSIGHT PA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL '
'03/18/2022  KRISTINE KRISTMAN JARRETT
oSMa&OZQ'WH_STRACKBOOSTERS '
03/18/2022  |M&B ENVIRONMENTAL INC
'03/18/2022 TOFFICE DEPOT -
03/18/2022 |PENN STATE GREATER ALLEGHENY
03/18/2022 SARAHGOE
'03/18/2022 SMmEMAKERs""”"‘”“
103/18/2022  STEWART BUSINESS SYSTEMS LLC
03/18/2022 T P TRAILERS INC
03/1812022 WESTERN PEST SERVICES .
103/18/2022°  XEROX CORPORAT
TGQZMﬁEi”fAGGRAEYEERERARTERsCHOdL"
:03/24/2022  AVON GROVE CHARTER SCHOOL
1.03/24/2022  BUCKS COUNTY INTERMEDIATE UNIT
'03/24/2022  CENTER POINT TANK SERVICES
'03/24/2022  CLARK SERVICE PARTS
'03/24/2022  CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY
'03/24/2022 ' CONTRACT PAPER GROUP INC
103/24/2022  'DEVEREUX FOUNDATION .
'03/24/2022 'DEVEREUX FOUNDATION
103/24/2022 " iDUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC
""'03/24/2022 |FOUNDATIONS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
032412022 QGUA'RD]A'N'LTEE INSURANCE

OPER/MAINT CONTRACTED SERVICE
‘CBIZ Fees

" "GEN SUPT - PL GEN SUPPLIES

‘DUES AND FEES

" 'GENERAL SUPPLIES

‘SUPPLIES
TSUPPLIES BASEBALL

 'BLDG MAINT

' GENERAL SUPPLIES

" 'GENERAL SUPPLIES ~
"OTHER SPEC - S/TRAVEL

'MAINT SUPPS ALL BLDGS
'TUITION-TO APS/PRRI-SEC

‘PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUJTION
'PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES

. DUES/FEES - TRACK & FIELD

xoP/MAlNT WATER TREAT PUR SRVCS
""GENERAL SUPPLIES.
B vo ED TRAVEL & CONFERENCE

TPSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES

' GENERAL SUPPLIES

.GENERAL SUPPLIES

~ 'OPER/MAINT - EQUIP RENTAL

'PEST CONTROL
EQUIPMENT RENTAL

" PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

'PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

" ADJ/CRT PLCD PROG LEA TUITION

'OPER/MAINT-REPAIRS/MAINT SRVS
'REPAIRS & MAINT - H. S.

'NATURAL GAS

GENERAL SUPPLIES

'OTHER PURCH PRO SVCS
‘TUITION TO APS/PRRI (IN- STATE
'GENERAL SUPPLIES

'jTUITION TO APS/PRRI-SEC

LIFEINS

Amount
15,797.24
675.87
5,167.57
29,065.80
2,750.00
9.00
127.12
230.00
578.00
28.75
109.98
357.46
267.18
- 373.067
10,730.22
586.50
4,427.00
3,879.09
15,600.00
200.00
3,076.91
472.10
525.00
2,400.00
185.88
172.25
650.00
436.16
3,319.63
6,999.35
202,586.64
1,253.34
595.37
683.48|
4,940.11
4,095.00
12,415.24
2,734.90
48.25
3,961.00
3,487.78

1



General Fund
April 18, 2022

189913
189914
189915
189916
189917
189918
189919
189920
189921

189922
189923

189924
189925
189926
189927

189928

189929
189930
189931
189932
189933
189934
189935
189936
189937
189938
189939
189940

189941

189942
189943
189944
189945
189946
189947

189948

189949
189950
189951
189952
189953
189954

03/24/2022

03/24/2022
103/24/2022
103/24/2022
103/24/2022

03/24/2022

03/24/2022
103/24/2022
03/24/2022
'03/24/2022
103/24/2022
03/24/2022

:03/24/2022
103/24/2022
03/24/2022
03/24/2022
03/24/2022
03/24/2022
'03/2472022"
103/24/2022
'03/24/2022
'03/24/2022
03/24/2022
103/24/2022
'04/01/2022
'04/01/2022
041012022 |
'04/01/2022

104/01/2022
'04/01/2022
04/01/2022

" 04/01/2022

104/01/2022

04/01/2022
04/01/2022

104/01/2022

04/01/2022
04/01/2022

104/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022

04/01/2022

HIKMAT SADEK
HOME DEPOT PRO INSTITUTIONAL
HORSHAM CLINIC

KEITH ALAN KAUFFMAN

KEN WRIGHT

'KRISTINE KRISTMAN JARRETT

'LANCASTER GENERAL

'LN'FS'MEDL'A'CSROUF‘HN‘C"" '
MARKS PLUMBING PARTS
MUSIC&ARTS -

Bitketger — T """ -
PA DEPT OF LABOR & |NDUSTRY =

PAPCO B
PRESSLEYF«DGE
"PSERS

RI DDEL‘L/A’LL‘A’M'EEIC‘AN’ SPORTSCO
. "OPER/MAINT - GENERAL SUPPLIES
'PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES
OPER/MAINT - GENERAL SUPPLIES

'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL -
"OPER/MAINT-PLC CONTRACTED SRVS
‘HOME EC / CTE SUPPLIES
'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL

'ROBINSON STEEL co
" SARAHGOE

" SHERWIN-WILLIAMS

fs’T’uAFEf’SH"OEMKKEﬁ"’ -

‘TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION B
'USFOODS

‘WILLIAM TRITES

'YOUNG INNOVATIONS

ANDERSON TRUCK & AUTO REPAIR

BSN SPORTS LLC
BSN SPORTS LLC

DUTCHWAY TRUE VALUE

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES lNC

'JAMES DOORCHECK INC
'KADES MARGOLIS CORPORATION
KIRKLUTHER
LANCASTER GENERAL
LISAGRIEST
LMARKS PLUMBING PARTS .
MICHAEL SHELLEY -
MUSIC & ARTS
{OFFICE DEPOT INC
"OFFICE DEPOT INC
'OXFORD FEED & LUMBER
PETTY CASH

EMOTIONAL SUPT-DUES & FEES

‘OPER/MAINT - GENERAL SUPPLIES

TUITION TO APS/PRRI-SEC
PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFT_BALL

'PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL
'PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES
'MEDICAL SERVS - PHYS STU/EMP
'ADVERTISING
" OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES
" BOOKS & OTHER - MUSIC
 GENERAL SUPPLIES
'OPER/MAINT - OJHS DUES/FEES
{OPER/MAINT-GASOLINE
'AUTISTIC SUPPORT-PRO ED SRVCS
‘ :'INSTQI’STrRV’ET’IREMENT

SUPPLIES - FOOTBALL

DENTAL SERVICES - SUPPLIES

'REPAIRS & MAINT - VEHICLE

SUPPLIES - TRACK & FIELD

 'SUPPLIES - VOLLEYBALL
'TECH SRVS - SUPPLIES
 OPER/MAINT - GENERAL SUPPLIES
" IPIAA OFFICIAL - BASEBALL
REPAIRS & MAINT - BLOGS ™
'DED: CBIZFEE
'PIAA OFFICIAL - BASEBALL
'CONTR SVS - ALL SPORTS
'REIMB INST/CURR DEV EXPENSES
(OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES
'PIAA OFFICIALS - GIRLS SOCCER -
'BOOKS & OTHER - MUSIC
'GENERAL SUPPLIES

TECH-SUPPLIES

- GENERAL SUPPLIES
'NURSING SRVS - OIS SUPPLIES

149.00
59.00
1,260.00
89.00
79.00
2,400.00
178.00
450.52
89.48
17.86
90.11
151.02
2659.14
21,701.50
343.22
2,593.23
1,268.00
3,600.00
- 276.85
~89.00
3,042.10
1,015.06
78.00
469.20
1,068.94
1,545.80
298.66
896
204.25
- 79.00
1,006.13
19.00
89.00
3,646.00
111.96
140.94
154.00
28.49
22.28
943.56
134.05
120.80




General Fund
April 18, 2022

189955
189956
189957
189959
189960
189961
189962
189963
189964
189965
189966
189967
189068
189969
189970
189971
189972
189973
189974
189975
189976
189977
189978
189979
189980
189981
189982
189983
189984
189985
189986
189987
189988
189989
189990
189991

D000000710
DO00000711

D0O00000712

D000000713
DO000D00714

D000000715

04/01/2022
104/01/2022

"04i01i2022
'03/31/2022

:04/08/2022

104/08/2022
04/0812022

04/08/2022

f 04/08/2022
04/08/2022
£ 04/08/2022

04/08/2022

.04/08/2022
104/08/2022

04/08/2022
04/08/2022

'04/08/2022
04/08/2022
'04/08/2022

04/08/2022

0410812022
'04/08/2022

'04/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022

'04/08/2022

04/08/2022
104/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022

04/08/2022
04/07/2022
10'31'/1 5/2022

03/1 5/2022
03/15/2022
'03/15/2022

03/15/2022
03/15/2022

'REPUBLIC SERVICES #319
" 'RICHARDHERR
'SMARTSIGN STORE

TRASH HAULING
PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
"SUPPLIES -

'COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA OPER/MAINT - DUES/FEES

i21ST CENTURY MEDIA
'ATLANTIC TRACTOR LLC

AT&T MOBILITY
'‘BEACON ATHLETICS LLC
BRIAN BRANDT
'BUZZ DAHLEN

CREST GOOD MANUFACTURING
"DAVE DUCKWORTH B

DUTCHWAY TRUE VALUE

'FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC
"GARY PEYRE-FERRY

'GUARDIAN LIFE INSURANCE
“JAMES FRETTS
"IJEFF ERISMAN

‘Bid Advertising

’REPAIRS & MAINT - VEHICLE
'OPER/MAINT-TELEPHONE
'ATHLETIC SUPPLIES - DRAG MAT
'PIAA OFFICIAL

'PIAA OFFICIAL

OPER/MAINT GENERAL SUPPLIES
T PIAA OFFICIAL

'MAINT SUPPS ALL BLDGS
"MAINT SUPPS ALL BLDGS |

'PIAA OFFICIAL
LIFEINS

PIAA OFFICIAL
'PIAA OFFICIAL

:LANC-LEB SEC SCHL ATHLETIC ASSOC ‘VIRTUAL EDUCATION

LNP MEDIA GROUP lNC
“MATT CRAWFORD

“MICHAEL SCHILPP
~ OFFICE DEPOT INC
" OFFICE DEPOT

OSCAR CABASSA

'PAPCO
'RED8LLC
'ROBERT MOORE

STOLTZFUS FARM SERVICE INC
STUART SHOEMAKER

'TEACHER DIRECT

THOMAS GLYNN

TP TRAILERS INC

VERIZON WIRELESS

'XEROX CORPORATION

[ELCO TRACK & FIELD BOOSTERS
CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO.

CBIZ PAYROLL INC
'HODOROVICH DARREN
'KEGEL KELIN LITTS & LORD LLP
‘PRO-ED

TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC

'EVENING CUST AD

"~ PIAAOFFICIAL
~ 'PIAAOFFICIAL

GENERAL SUPPLIES

'GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIAA OFFICIAL
'OPER/MAINT-GASOLINE
“CAPITAL EQUIPMENT NEW
'PIAA OFFICIAL

OPER/MAINT GENERAL 'SUPPLIES

PIAA ‘OFFICIAL
'GENERAL SUPPLIES

'PIAA OFFICIAL
OPER/MAINT - EQUIP RENTAL

'OPER/MAINT-TELEPHONE
'EQUIP/RENTAL

'SCH ATHLETICS - HS ENTRY FEE
"GENERAL SUPPLIES

'MEDICARE REIMBURSE DED
'REIMB SUPPLIES

"LEGAL SERVICES

'GENERAL SUPPLIES

‘Tax Shelter Annuity Payable

4,184.80
89,00
153.85
1,000.00
314.54
878.41
7,012.91|
529.82
89.00
56.00
1,694.62
89.00
19.98
2,758.76
56.00
605.87
89.00
89.00
20,167.65
565.56
79.00
189.00
50.59
394.27
79.00
4.456.15
4,586.80
79.00
51.72|
89. oo|
173.04
124.00
650.00
282285
524.07
300.00
758.34
371.33
281.62
14,085.95
112.20
27,831.59

3



General Fund
April 18, 2022

D000000716
D000000717
DO00000718
DO00000719

D000000720

D000000721
D000000722
D000000723
D000000724
D000000725
D000000726
D000000727
'DC00000728
D000000729
DO00000730

D000000731

D000000732
D000000733
DO00000734
D000000735
D0000C0736
D000000737
D000000738

DO00000739

D000000740
D000000741
D000000742
D000000743
DO00000744

D0O00000745

DO00000746
D000001211
DO00001212
0000001213
D000001214
D000001215
D000001216
D000001217
D000001218
D000001219
D000001220
0000001221

"21ST CENTURY CYBER CHARTER SCH
'AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC
'AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC
'CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT °

‘CCRN EDUCATIONAL & BEHAVIORAL

CCRN EDUCATIONAL & BEHAVIORAL

‘ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC

'ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC

'AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC ™
"AUSTILL'S REHABILITATION SERVI

‘CCRN EDUCATIONAL & BEHAVIORAL

‘GIBSON MCILVAIN COMPANY
'SAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS INC-

'SUBURBAN TESTING LABS INC
'SWEET STEVENS KATZ & WILLIAMS

'AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC

'CREIGHTON BENJAMIN J

INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS

03/18/2022
'03/18/2022

103/18/2022

103/18/2022

03/18/2022

:03/18/2022

03182022 GRAINGER

"'03/18/2022 INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS
'03/18/2022  KEEN COMPRESSED GAS co.
'03/18/2022 PECO

103/18/2022  PROASYS INC

'03/18/2022 . THOMSON REUTERS
103/18/2022  WALTER & JACKSON INC
03/24/2022

103/24/2022

“03/'2'4'/’2“62'2""“

'03/24/2022

103/24/2022  BROTMAN LAUREN
03/24/2022

03/24/2022

03/24/2022  CRITICARE HOME HEALTH
:03/24/2022 'DELTADENTAL
103/24/2022 'AMANDA FRATERMAN
'03/24/2022  {GAP POWER EQUIPMENT
'03/24/2022  INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS
'03/24/2022

03/24/2022 “’F"u‘\'/”EEé' ROCK ACADEMY
03/24/2022

03/24/2022 SHULTZ CHRISTOPHER
103/24/2022

103/24/2022

'04/01/2022  '2NDGEAR LLC
.04/01/2022

04/01/2022 :CBlz"PAYR"OLL'lNc”
.04/01/2022

04/01/2022  'FOUGHT ALLYSONP
'04/01/2022 :HODOROVICH DARREN
'04/01/2022 EPE!

'04/01/2022  JOHNSTONE SUPPLY
104/01/2022  KURTZHALS DENIM
104/01/2022  LAULETTA PATRICK
104/01/2022  MAZZAGATTI SANDRA

PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
GENERAL SUPPLIES

'AMAZON TITLE Il BOOKS
'OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY CDC&LC
U Learning Support

U Learning Support

'OP/MAINT WATER TREAT-EQUIP
"HOSP

CTE Mech Sys Tech Supplies
'ELECTRICITY

OP/MAINT WATER TREAT-PUR SRVCS
BUSINESS-ADM SOFTWARE/LICENSE
GENERAL SUPPLIES
‘TRANS-CONTRACT CARRIER

‘"TRANS-CONTRACT CARRIER
'GENERAL SUPPLIES

"OTHER SPEC SUPT - ELEM IU CON
'REIMB SUPPLIES

'CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT '

CONSULTANTS

'|U Learning Support
;S‘Ubgtifﬂte School Nurse
‘DENTALINS

'REIMB TRAVEL/CONF
OPER/MAINT-EQUIP/RENTAL
"HOSP

" GENERAL SUPPLIES
~ Cyber Academy - HS TUITION
‘TECH SVRS - TECH SERV

REIMB SUPPLIES

 OPER/MAINT-CONTRACTED SERVICE
'LEGAL SERVICES-Special Ed

‘TECH SRVS - SUPPLIES
"GENERAL SUPPLIES
'MEDICARE REIMBURSE DED

" 'REIMB DUES/FEES - TRACK & Fi EL’D
“TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF )
~'REIMB SUPPLIES o
i B
'REPAIRS & MAINT - BLDGS
"TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
"TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

MEDICARE REIMBURSE DED

4,947.47
1,5685.74
750.82
2,674.82
127,848.25
80,405.00
868.21
27,533.15
21.40
22,845.52
586.00
228.56
108.67
14,057.75
296,135.00
1,755.03
8,719.36
167.27
15,923.30
91,325.25
7,140.00
12,616.88
135.75
589.00
47,402.16
5,195.10
9,011.52
67.50
48.96
259.43
2,390.00
3,606.35
308.80
371.34
'60.00
460.00
111.32
'51,560.20
2,155.46
825.00
920.00
5C.00




General Fund
April 18, 2022

D000001222
D000001223
D000001224
D000001225

DO00001226

D000001227
D000001228
D000001229
D000001230

DO00001231
D000001232
D000001233

D000001234
D000001235
D000001236
D000001237
D000001238
D000001239
D000001240

D0O00001241

D000001242

D000001243

D000001244
D000001245
D000001246
D000001247

D000001248
D000001249
D000001250

D000001 251

D000001252

D000001253

'04/01/2022  PETROLEUM TRADERS CORPORATION
.04/01/2022 ‘POMERSCHOOLGROUPLLCYWW
'04/01/2022 'RESCHINIAGENCY INC
104/01/2022  ROBERT S SWANSON INGC
104/01/2022° ' TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC
.04/08/2022 3B SERVICES INC.

'04/08/2022  ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC
'04/08/2022  ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION INC
'04/08/2022  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC

04/08/2022 "B’RAN‘DVWN“E'FL’AGS -

104/08/2022  CHESTER COUNTY INTERMDIATE UNIT
04/08/2022  CENGAGE LEARNING
04/08/2022 ‘CRFHCARE}+OME1%EALTH7 -

04/08/2022  DEL CO PUBLIC SCHLS HEALTHCARE
'04/08/2022 DELTA[)ENTAL

'04/08/2022  DEMCO

'04/08/2022 ' INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS
04/08/2022 INTERSTATEMAWHENANCECORP
04/08/2022  'KIEFFER AMANDA
fdhmeﬁz'memeEHmLCHMSHANSCHOOL" N
104/08/2022 MUSK)&ARTSCENTERINC -
04/08/2022 MICHELE M ORNER o

-04/08/2022 iPECO -

104/08/2022 :PETROLEUM TRADERS CORP
'04/08/2022 ‘PU?{E' WATER TECHNOLOGY
| 04/08/2022 'RESCHINI AGENCY INC.

104/08/2022  |SIGNAL 88 LLC '

104/08/2022 'SWEET STEVENS KATZ & WILLIAMS
'04i08/2022  SWIFTMD

'04/08/2022 U S SUPPLY COMPANY

'04/08/2022 |WINDVIEW ATHLETIC FIELDS
104/08/2022

'WINDLE'S WATER WORKS

DIESEL FUEL
'BUSINESS-TRAVEL/CONF
'REPAIRS & MAINT - BLDGS

‘Tax Shelter Annulty Payable .
'EQUIP REPAIR

‘TRANS - CONTRACTED CARRIER
TRANS - CONTRACTED CARRIER
GENERAL SUPPLIES
'OPER/MAINT - GENERAL SUPPLIES
'RENTALS & SINKING FUND PAYMTS

" CTE COMP TECH BOOKS/LICENSE
‘Substitute School Nurse

PRES DRUGS
DENTAL INS

'GENERAL SUPPLIES

HOSP
'CUSTODIAL SERVICES

'REIMB SUPPLIES

‘TRANS-OTHER CARRIERS

" SUPPLIES -H.S. MUSIC INSTR
"REIMB TRAVEL
'NATURAL GAS

TRANS-DIESEL FUEL

' OPER/MAINT-EQUIP/RENTAL

'HOSP

OPER/MAINT - OTHER PROF SVRS

LEGAL SERVICES SpeC|aI Ed

“Hosp
IMAINT SUPPS ALL BLDGS
'OPER/MAINT-OJHS CONTRACTED SRV

GENERAL SUPPLIES

13,890.47
575.00
38,478.65
470.00
28,676.80
2,309.20
2,343.39
20,981.65
330.69
202.20
275,081.83
24 .64
392.00
90,781.54
6,618.02
327.24
95,554.67
367.50
38.71
6,300.00
61.60
88.80
3,313.04
13,883.12
105.00
1,312.50
11,712.59
644.50
675.99
544.09
4,000.00
210.00

TOTAL 1,969,258.41




Cardmember Services
April 18, 2022

Payment
Number
189872
189872

189872

189872 |

189872

i
I

PaymentDate VendorName Description

03/15/2022 CARDMEI\/IBERSERVICES REVERSALOF DUES/FEES

503/15/2022 CARDMEI\/IBERSERVICES NYTIMES

| 03/15/2022 CARDMEMBERSERVICES NYT WASHINGTON POST

“189872’5
. 03/15/2022 | CARDMEMBER SERVICES |PIZZA VILLA -
©03/15/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES TIM BROWN'S AUTOMOTIVE
1 03/15/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES |NEWARK US, HOME DEPOT

103/15/2022 CARDMEMBERSERVICES 'VISTAPRINT

189872
189872
189872
189872

189872

1189872
189872

_03/15/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES TRIPLE FRESI—I B
f 03/715/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'JONESSCHOOLSUPPLY

103/15/2022 ICARDMEMBER SERVICES CHEWY coM

I03/15/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES BAUDVILLEINC

© 03/15/2022 ICAR_DI_\/IEMBER SERVICES 'LIMESTONE PIZZAL- CHAPTER 339 MTNG -

03/15/2022 CARDMEMBERSERVICES 'DUNKIN- STUDENT REWARD 7

189872

189872

189872

189872
© 03/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES DUTCHMANS HDWR
| 03/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES ‘WALMART

189872
189872

189872 |

1189872
189872
189872

o 03/15/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES TRO_EGS HERSHEY LDG, IRON HILL RUBBE

| 03/15/2022 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES  AQUACAVE.COM
- 03/15/2022 CARDMEMBERSERVICES RESTAURANTSTORE.COM
03/15/2022 \CARDMEMBER SERVICES PA RESTAURANT&LODGING

03/15/2022 iCARDMEMBER SERVICES DUNKIN DONUTS cciv COUNSELLORS

03/15/2022 c&éDM'EMBE‘R'S"Eév:C'Es 'METHODAUTOMATION SERV

"03/175/2022 CARDMEMBERSERVICES 'PASBO
03/15/2022 iCARDMEIVIBER SERVICES 'LNP MEDIA GROUP

189872 |
© 03/15/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'ZOOM.US

189872

189872 |
189872
189872
| 03/15/2022 \CARDMEMBER SERVICES TOOLS 4 READING

189872

189872
' 03/15/2022 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES 3PLEARNING.COM

1189872

03/15/2022 LCARDMEMBER SERVICES | TEKTONINC AMAZON SUPPLIES

03/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES CLASSCREATOR.IO
03/15/20227 }CARDMEI\/IBER SERVICES TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS COM

03/15/2022 .CARDMEMBER SERVICES POSITIVE PROMOTIONS

03/15/2022 CARDMEIVIBER SERVICES 'DUTCHMAN'S COUNTRY MARKET

189872
189872
| 03/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES WILLIAM V MACGILL & CO

189872

189872
 03/15/2022 CARDMEIVIBER SERVICES STORYBOARD SMORE.COM- C&I SFTWR

189872

189872

189872

03/15/2022 CARDMEMBERSERVICES PENNSYLVANIAASCD

03/15/2022 CARDMEI\/IBER_S_ERVICES WALMART

03/15/2022 CARDIVIEMBER SERVICES TOOLS 4 READING

03/15/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICES SEVEN SPRINGS MOUNTAIN ' RESORT

03/15/2022 | \CARDMEMBER SERVICES | LANGUAGE CIRCLE ENT HEGGERTY

Amount
-75.41
7.50
14.99
686.63
51.91
47.93
56.39
120.00
277.43
914.42
36.01
68.67
18.00
1343.90
665.53
100.00
56.49
27.10
444.00

~1710.00

.80.00
7.95
2620.08
208.12
289.90
644.00
6.00
160.38
120.00
79.31
2000.00
65.00
97.47
113.05
45.00
1288.88
265.00
279.18




Cardmember Services
April 18, 2022

189872
189872
189872
189872
189872
189872

03/15/2022
03/15/2022

© 03/15/2022

03/15/2022
- 03/15/2022

| 03/15/2022.

CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES
CARDMEMBER SERVICES

CARDMEMBER SERVICES |
.CARDMEMBER SERVICES

\CARDMEMBER SERVICES

WALMART
LIMESTONE PIZZA - STUDENT REWARDS
GENERATION GENIUS

TEACHERS PAYS TEACHERS
CHESTER COUNTY IS-PLGIT
CRYSTAL SPRINGS

TOTAL

400.03
63.86
85.00
29.68

170.00

107.86

15797.24|




Cafeteria Fund
April 18, 2022

Payment #
9110
9111
9112
9113
9114
9115
9116
9117
9118

Paymnt Dt
03/14/2022

103/23/2022
03/23/2022
'03/23/2022
103/23/2022
03/23/2022
03/23/2022

03/23/2022

- 03/23/2022

Vendor Name Description Of Purchase
:CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'FOOD

DFADAIRY BRANDS ~ FOOD

DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC 'FOOD

ELIZABETH DEETER " W/D Student Refund

IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER COLLC  FOOD SVC - PAPER PRODUCTS
MORABITO BAKING COMPANY  FOOD

VSHARE FOOD PROGRAM ‘Donated Commodities Delivery Charges
SHANNON LESTER ~ W/D Student Refund
"USFOODS | - FOOD

TOTAL

Amount
467.08
5,688.42
34.11
11.10
873.79
464.57
397.28
67.65
9,559.05
17,563.05




Capital Project Fund
April 18, 2022

Payment # Paymnt Dt

75
76
77

78

03/22/2022

04/01/2022
'04/01/2022

04/07/2022

Vendor Name Description Of Purchase
{ENTECH ENGINEERING REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT
ARCHITERRA PC ‘Professional Fees "

" CENTER STAGE LIGHTING & RIGGING 'REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT

‘OES INC 'REPLACEMENT EQUIPMENT

Amount
3,042.50
2,223.84
11,845.50|

13,199.65
TOTAL 30,311.49




Capita IReserves Fund
April 18, 2022

Payment# PaymntDt  Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount

NO REPORT




NEW information in the 2022-23 Program of Studies

NEW Courses:

Gifted Seminar 9-12

.5 - 1.0 Credit Gr. 9, 10, 11, 12

The seminar course will provide gifted students in grades 9-12 an outlet for greater student expression
and higher-level thinking in each student’s area of giftedness and interest. Students will be given
opportunities to develop and expand critical, creative and innovative thinking skills through a variety of
learning models and experiences, including project-based and inquiry-based learning models,
collaboration with other gifted students, and participation in gifted challenges at the state and county
level. The high school seminar class will be offered as a year-long or semester-long course, or it can be
scheduled in conjunction with an Advanced Placement science lab. The course satisfies an elective
credit requirement.

912 - Open Enrichment/Emotional Support

1.0 Credit Gr. 9,10, 11,12

Open Enrichment/Emotional Support provides a small-group setting where students get individual
behavioral/emotional support in the areas of emotional regulation, conflict resolution, emotional
intelligence, positive behavioral management, and self-awareness. Students are also introduced to
mindfulness meditation - a mental training practice that involves focusing your mind on your experiences
(emotions, thoughts, and sensations) in the present moment. Mindfulness meditation can involve
breathing practice, mental imagery, awareness of body and mind, and muscle and body relaxation.

Prerequisite: Course enroliment by administrative placement only.

7300 - Open Enrichment/Social Skills 7

8300 - Open Enrichment/Social Skills 8

Open Enrichment/Social Skills provides a small-group setting where students get individual academic
support from their IEP case manager (or other special education teacher), complete necessary progress
monitoring on their IEP goals, self-advocacy and review social and behavioral regulation skills. Students
will work on homework/long term assignments and track grades in PowerSchool.

Prerequisite: Course enroliment by administrative placement only.

7400 - Open Enrichment/Emotional Support 7

8400 - Open Enrichment/Emotional Support 8

Open Enrichment/Emotional Support provides a small-group setting where students get individual
behavioral/emotional support in the areas of emotional regulation, conflict resolution, emotional
intelligence, positive behavioral management, and self-awareness. Students are also introduced to
mindfulness meditation - a mental training practice that involves focusing your mind on your experiences
{(emotions, thoughts, and sensations) in the present moment. Mindfulness meditation can involve
breathing practice, mental imagery, awareness of body and mind, and muscle and body relaxation.

Prerequisite: Course enrollment by administrative placement only.



Course Name Changes:

New Name: Previous Name:

ELD 9, ELD 10, ELD 11, ELD 12 English 9, English 10, English 11, English 12
Art Major Il Honors Art Major Il

Pop Art Art Major 1I: Pop Art

Deleted Courses:
Pre-Algebra

Applied Mathematics
PE/Health (M/F) 9-12
Interpersonal Communication
Group Dynamics

Conflict Management
Mindfulness

Enhanced the following sections:

Digital Career Readiness Portfolio

(Career Artifacts)
The Pennsylvania Department of Education requires all learners to meet the full continuum of career
readiness expectations as defined for each grade span indicated below. Specifically, evidence (career
artifacts) shall be collected in a manner which validates that all four strands of the Career Education and
Work standards have been meaningfully addressed. Grade span requirements are as follows:

e Grade 5 Benchmark — 6 pieces of evidence between grades K-5

e Grade 8 Benchmark — 6 pieces of evidence between grades 6-8, including individualized career
plan

e Grade 11 Benchmark — 8 pieces of evidence between grades 9-11, including 2 pieces of
evidence that demonstrate career plan implementation

The four Career Education and Work standards (strands) must be addressed at least once in the
benchmark pieces of evidence listed above:

Career Awareness and Preparation
Career Acquisition

Career Retention and Advancement
Entrepreneurship

Here at Octorara, career artifacts will be collected within Naviance. Naviance is a comprehensive K-12
college and career readiness platform that helps students to align their strengths and interests with
careers and postsecondary education. Octorara students each have their own account that can be
accessed on their Chromebooks under Octorara Links. After completing a career related activity,
students are expected to log into Naviance and upload their career artifact or complete a survey which
explains what activity they engaged in and how that information relates to their future career plans.
Many of the career activities will take place within classes such as Technology in Your Future (8th grade)
and Personal Finance (10th grade). Students who attend the Technical College High School (TCHS) will
complete a majority of their career artifacts at TCHS. However, those students will still be responsible for
uploading their artifacts into their Naviance account at Octorara. If you have additional questions.
contact your child’s school counselor for more information.



ACT 158: Pathways to Graduation

Act 158 provides alternatives to Pennsylvania’s statewide requirement of attaining proficiency on the
three end-of-course Keystone Exams (Algebra |, Literature, and Biology) in order for a student to achieve
statewide graduation requirements. Effective with the graduating class of 2023, students have the option
to demonstrate postsecondary preparedness through one of the four additional pathways that more fully
illustrate college, career, and community readiness. Further details on each of the five Pathways to

Graduation are provided within the graphic shown below.

Act 158 Pathway Graphic

Keystone Proficiency Pathway

Proficient or. Advanced in Biology  Proficlent or Advanced in Literature

A 4

Proficlent or Advanced in Algebra |

Keystone Composite Pathway

At least 1 Keystone score is
Proficient or Advanced

No score is Below Basic

Composite Keystone Score is 4452

or Greater

CTE Concentrator, Alternative Assessment, and Evidence Based Pathways

" sIndustry-based competency
certification

elikelihood of industry-based
competency assessmant
success

eReadiness for continued
engagement in Career and
Technical Education (CTE)
Concentrator program of
study

Meet iocal grade-based requirements for Keystone

content in‘which student is less than

R ~ R

sAttainment of one alternative
assessment score or better: ACT
(21), ASVAB AFQT (31),
PSAT/NMSQT (970), or SAT
(1010)

*Attainment of Gold Level or
better on ACT WarkKeys

sAttainment of 3 or better on AP
Exam(s) related to each
Keystone content area in which
less than Proficient

sAttainment of 4 or better on B
Exam(s) related to each
Keystone content area in which
less than Proficient

*Syccessful completion of
concurrent course(s) related to
each Keystone content areain
which less than Proficient

sSuccessful completion of a pre-
apprenticeship program

s Acceptance into 4yr Institution
of Higher Education (IHE) for
college-leval coursework

any

SAT Subject Test

*Attainment of Silver Lavel or better
on ACT WorkKeys

*Attainmant of 3 or better on any
AP Exam

eAttainment of 2 or better on ony
1B Exam

*Successful completion of aay
concurrent or postsecondary course

* Industry:recognized
credentizllzation

eAcceptance into an other-than-dyr
Institution of Higher Education {IHE)
for college-level coursewark

*Atteinment of Proficient or
Advanced on ony Keystone Exom
*Successful completion of o service-

learning project
*letter guarantesing full-time

ploy t or military enli t
*Completion of an internship,
hlp, or cooperative ed

program
*Compliance with NCAA Division I

oazodemic requirements




Chester County School Board Legislative Council
Resolution Prioritizing Mental Health Initiatives for Children and Youth

WHEREAS, all children deserve the right to get the mental health care they need to be safe, happy, and healthy; and,

WHEREAS, providing mental health services is one of the most important things we can do to address our students’ overall
wellbeing and ensure a healthy and hopeful future for our children by meeting students where they are — in schools, at home and
in the community; and,

WHEREAS, mental health includes children’s mental, emotional, and behavioral well-being; and,

WHEREAS, mental health and behavioral disorders in children and adolescents have serious effects in the way children leam,
behave, and manage their emotions, thereby causing distress and problems getting through the day; and,

WHEREAS, according to the Pennsylvania Department of Education, approximately 30% of school-aged children in
Pennsylvania will experience a behavioral, mental, or developmental condition in any given year; and,

WHEREAS, according to the Pennsylvania Commission on Crime and Delinquency 2019 PAYS Survey, one in five students in
Pennsylvania have self-reported seriously considering suicide at one time; and,

WHEREAS, an increased shortage of mental health professionals was acknowledged by the general
assembly in the 2020 report, Pennsylvania Mental Health Care Workforce Shortage: Challenges and Solutions; and,

WHEREAS, Pennsylvania has only 422 child psychiatrists for its 2.7 million children and youth; and,

WHEREAS, the University of Maryland’s Center for School Mental Health (CSMH) has found that educating staff, students and
parents in the signs and symptoms of mental illness is key to both early intervention and dismantling the stigma surrounding
mental health; and

WHEREAS, schools that have the support of comprehensive, community mental health care systems see improved academic
performance, fewer special education placements, decreased disciplinary actions and higher graduation rates; and,

WHEREAS, children and youth are in school at most eight hours a day, but are at home and in the community 16 hours a day;
and,

WHEREAS, one in five children and youth experience mental health disorders but five in five children deserve mental health
support.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chester County School Board Legislative Council (CCSBLC) requests our federal,
state and county officials prioritize working together with our schools and mental health professionals to ensure that our students
get access to the mental health services they need and deserve; and,

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED that the CCSBLC requests its representatives to the United States Congress to prioritize passin J4
the Mental Health Access Improvement Act (S. 828/H.R. 432) and the Promoting Effective and Empowering Recovery Services
(PEERS) in Medicare Act (S. 2144/H.R. 2767).

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED that the CCSBLC requests the Pennsylvania General Assembly prioritize implementing the
recommendations of its own 2020 report, Pennsylvania Mental Health Care Workforce Shortage: Challenges and Solutions,
including encouraging the use of integrated care models; developing additional psychiatric residency programs; increasing
funding and availability of post-secondary tuition repayment programs; and incentivizing higher educational institutions to recruit
students to their programs from communities lacking mental health facilities; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED that the CCSBLC requests our state and county elected officials to prioritize collaborating with
schools to embed county-employed crisis counselors in schools that are available after the school day and on weekends; to open
in-county inpatient care centers for children and youth experiencing mental health and behavioral disorders; and to create family
partnerships for continuation of care in the community.

Adopted on this day, [INSERT DATE] by the Chester County School Board Legislative Council. Effective immediately.

Signed by the CCSBLC Chair



Nathan G. Mains
Executive Director
Pennsylvania School Boards Association

David Hein
President, Board of Governors
Pennsylvania School Boards Association

Dear Mr. Mains and President Hein,

In 2021, the Pennsylvania School Boards Association(PSBA) broke off its membership with the
National School Boards Association (NSBA). As a result, PSBA members have lost access to
NSBA benefits such as educational seminars, national conference attendance, and the
opportunity to benefit from discussions with NSBA members nationally, both in person and via
newsletters.

The Chester County School Board Legislative Council, on behalf of the Boards of Directors of
the Districts listed below, asks that the PSBA provide its members with a plan for continuance of
these lost benefits.

Further, the Chester County School Board Legislative Council asks that for the benefit of local
districts and statewide educational goals, that the PSBA reengage with a national body that will
bring together districts and school directors from throughout the United States. Only by
engaging with other districts at the local, state, and national levels can board directors maximize
their opportunity to learn from each and get better with each other and discover and share best
practices and innovative solutions.

As school board members, we realize that organizations need to make tough decisions. However,
these decisions should not be made without contingency plans to limit the impact on your
member constituents.

If there are mitigating circumstances of which we should be aware or plans to provide
opportunities for PSBA members to interact with other school directors nationwide, please share
them with us and all the members of PSBA.

Thank you very much for your time and attention to this matter. We look forward to your reply.

Signed,
[List of Districts that have approved this letter]



